
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
 
Inter-Departmental Correspondence
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

DATE: September 28, 2007 
BOARD MEETING DATE: October 16,2007 

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority 

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Supervisor Rose Jacobs Gibson ~ 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Emergency Medical Care Committee 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Appoint Armando Muelas to the Emergency Medical Care Committee, with a term 
expiring 3/31/2011. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Emergency Medical Care Committee advises the Health Department and the San 
Mateo Medical Center's Emergency Medical Services. Committee reviews annually 
each of the ambulance services operating within the county, ambulance services 
offered and first aid practices in the county. The Committee establishes and monitors 
emergency care guidelines, presents recommendations to improve emergency care 
and establishes and monitors critical patient treatment and transfer guidelines. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact. 


